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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Re: Survey Vehicle SLM6513L

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.
 Submission of claim related documents will be in so�copy. Any inconvenience caused is much
regre�ed. 

Best Regards, 
Summer Lee | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: YU Dominic Yishan <dominic.yuys@axa.com.sg> 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 11:04 AM 
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Survey Vehicle SLM6513L
 
Hi Summer,
 
Please find details below
 
M/s Aabe Services at Blk 5035 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2 #01-365 Singapore 569538 (contact person: Mr
Chua, mobile phone: 9720 0025).
 
Thank You
 
With Regards,
___________________________________________________ 

Dominic Yu
Specialist – Claims (Litigation) Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
 
8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
www.axa.com.sg

Email: dominic.yuys@axa.com.sg
Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888
 
We remain available to serve you during the circuit breaker period. For AXA’s COVID-19 updates &
ini�a�ves, please visit h�ps://www.axa.com.sg/covid-19-updates.
 
Please consider the environment before prin�ng this message
This message is confiden�al. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemina�on, either whole or
par�al, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please no�fy the sender
immediately.
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